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Statement of the Issue 

The Chairman and Neutral hlembcr, after review of the entire record, has 
determined that the~issue before this Board is: 

Was Carrier justified in assessing Claimant Engineer J. V. 
Rogers discipline of 30 days actual suspension in connection with his 
alleged violation of Rules 16.1, 16.2, and 16.2a on January 30, 1999 
when the train he was operating occupied the Posse Block without 
proper authority? 

FIl\iDINCS: 

Public Law Board FGo. 6 19% upon the whole record~and all of the evidence, finds 
and holds that the Employee(s) and the Carrier are employee and carrier within the 
meaning of the Railway Labor ;\ct, as ammded; and, that the Board has jurisdiction over 
the dispute(s) herein. 

The parties have brought before this Board a dispute involving Claimant Engineer 
J. V. Rogers’ alleged violation of General Operating Rules 16.1,I6.2, and 16.7a on January 
30, 1999 when the train he was operatin,, 0 ZMEEG-29, entered the Kosse Block on the 
Ennis SubdivisioriZthout proper atithoriry from the dispatcher. According to the record, 
which contains no evidence ofsubstantive disagreement between the parties izgardiig the 
even& at bar, Claimant operxed his train into the Kosse Block (governed by DTC 
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Operating Rules) on the specific advice of his Cotiductor, who, in error, had assumed 
authority to do so had been ,-ted by the dispatcher. At the time of the incident and 
upon discovery of this error, the dispatcher instructed Claimant, via radio, to immediately 
stop his train as safely as possible. and await further instructions. ZMEEG-29 was 
stopped without remarkable event, and Claimant: aIong with Conductor Harrison, was 
relieved from duty and removed from service pending investigation. 

By letter dated February 4, 1999, Claimant and Conductor Harrison were sent the 
following directive: 

Arrange to report to tile conference room at 905 East Pac(fk Ave. 
Longview, Texas at 9:OO A..\f., on Tuesday. Februav 9. 1999. for a formal 
investigution to clewlop facts anti place your resportsib~ility, i,’ any, in 
connection ~with dIeget violation of Rule 16.1. 16.2. aud 16.21 occupying 
Kossk Block uYthout ndwri~~ at M.P. 169.7 on Ennis Sub., on Jamtat? 30, 
1999, while lvorking as CWII‘ members on the ZMEEG-39. 

Etlginrer on!\: this is a level I violation.~ You con contact William 
Oerhvich for the purpose oj/‘ arranging for an in&rvml conference to 
discuss the offeeruc and proposed discipline. 

Pleuse be urhYseri, his invesrigdou cud Iwr~ri~~g is to dewlop the 
jhcts and determine ~.k:ow wspousibili~: if an>: \vill also satisb the 
proceclur-trl requirements us specifiietl b). the Fccierd Railrocrd 
rl~lrilirtistrrrtiotl in $9~ CFR P‘rrt 240. @rol$cntio~~ and Certifictrtion of 
Locomotive Engineers. Depcrditzg 011 the results of his in~wtigution cd 
hewing, your yual@catiou requirements Jtir the posirion of Locomoti\,e 
Engineer muy be trffectecL 

Rules 16. I, 16.2, and 16.?a, the basis for the above charge, state: 

Rule 16.1 -Authority to Enter DTC Limits 

The timetable will designate DTC limits. X train may enter 
DTC block limits only after receiving verbal authority from the train 
dispatcher. DTC territory will not include territory where Rule 6.13 
(Yard Limits) is in effect. 

Rule 16.2 - DTC Block Authority 

The train dispatcher will issue DTC block authority to a crew 
member on the head end of the train when possible. An employee 
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operating the controls of a moving train may not copy DTC block 
authority. 

Rule 16.2a - Recorded in U’riting 

The employee who receives or releases DTC block authority 
must record it in writing... 

According to the record before this Board, the hearing was actually conducted on 
February 18, 1999, during which Conductor Harrison appeared as a witness, having 
esercised his right under Carrier’s current discipline Policies and Procedures to waive 
investigation. In pertinent part, Harrison testified on cross-examination at page 29 of the 
transcript that he, as Conductor of Train ZMEEG-29 on the date in question, had been 
primarily responsible for keeping the DTC log, and thought, albeit in error, that authority 
had been granted by the dispatcher to enter the Kosse Block. As is required by Rulel62a 
above, he noted as such on the applicable DTC sheet for their assignment, a copy of 
which was entered into the record as Exhibit C to the transcript of investigation. 
Conductor Harrison further acknowledged in that same testimony, that when Claimaut 
questioned him specificaily concerning authority to enter the Kosse Block, he had given 
him clear verbal indication to proceed. (The Board notes that a transcript of the 
dispatcher’s communications with Train ZMEEG-29 on January 30, 1999 was entered 
into the record of the February 1 Sz 1999 hearing, atid indicates unequivocally, as does the 
testimony of both Conductor Harrison and Claimant, that no such permission had, in fact, 
beengranted.) .._ 

Subsequent to the hearing. Claimant was assessed a Level 4 30-day actual 
suspension, and in accordance with FRA 49 CFR Part 240.307, his Locomotive Engineer 
Certification was revoked pending review. The revocation of Claimant’s Engineer 
certification was duly appealed by the Organization, the content of which was forwarded 
by the FRA to Carrier’s Manager of Engineer Certification and Licensing, Brigitte 
Hunsaker for consideration. Ms. Hunsaker responded to the query as follows: 
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3. Everr though HO argument is presented that Engineer Roger,s 
did in fact occupy a segment of main track with&t authority, 
he k~‘as acting on the verbal and written instructions of the 
conductor. 

Thcre$xe. by cop! of this letter to the Suppcrintendertt, Mr. Rogers ’ 
personal record should be corrected to reflect that the revocation for this 
incident is expunged 

It must be understood removing the revocation from Engineer 
Rogers ’ license in no wq relieves him of the discipline assessed nor does 
it allow a claim for time lost. At~y appeal of the discipline must be 
progressed through Labor Relations. Although I do not a-Tee that 
Engineer Rogers is totol!v br.ithorlt fault in this incident, I dq brlieve the 
culpabili& lies primari& ulith the conductor and therefore vielr the 
cirnunstances srflcient to expunge the revocation. 

As the parties were unable to resolve the Organization’s resulting appeal of 
Claimant’s 30-day suspension. it is n&v before this Board for full and final disposition. 

The Carrier argues that Claimant was negligent in-the p&for&n& of this duties, 
as he indisputably operated his train into a DTC~ block on January 30, 1999 without 
securing proper verbal authority from the dispatcher, as is required by Rule 16.1 cited 
above. Carrier states the obvious when it asserts its position that occupying the Main 
Line without authorib is the most egregious of rule violations, as it jeopardizes the safety 
of the train crews, employees, and the general public. Lt further rests upon the well- 
established and supported industry principle that engineers and conductors jointly share 
responsibility for safe train operations. 

In rebuttal, the Organization points out that Claimant, operating the controls of a 
moving train at the time of this incident, was expressly barred from copying block 
authorities in acco~rdance with the provisions of General Operating Rule 162, and as such, 
was dependent upon his Conductor to perform in that capacity in behalf of the entire 
train crew. The Organization also reminds this Board that Claimant did not take for 
granted that he, in fact, had authority to operate into the Kosse Block, but was given 
verbal and writtrrz direction by Conductor Harrison to do so. 

Upon the whole of the record, this Board is persuaded by the Organization’s 
arguments in this matter. During the handling of Claimant’s appeal on the property, 
Chairman Thompson legitimately contemplated the potential result of a finding in favor 
of the Carrier when he stated in his letter to Carrier on April 16, 1999 (BLE Eshibit 3) as 
follows: 
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If the Carrier is going to hold !he engineer respomibte for 
another etnployee’s error, we wilt hove no choice but to instruct the 
engineers to stop the train and take the nathority to assure conrplintzce. 

This Board agrees; Rule 16.1 is succinct. Claimant could not, himself, have copied 
authority from the dispatcher to enter the Kosse Block (or all others for that matter) 
unless he stopped his train. So, as a practical consequence, he justifiably relied upon his 
Conductor to secure and release it in behalf of the crew as a whole while ZMEEG-29 was 
on the move. (The transcript of dispatcher communications made part of the hearing 
record indeed contains evidence that other block aurhoriiies had been secured and released 
by the conductor prior to the incident at issue. The Board understands the fact that while 
Train ZMEEG-29 is identified ijlter n/is in that transcript using Claimant’s name, there is~ 
no indication that the dispatcher was ever in communication with him personally, as DTC 
practices mandate identification of a specific train by lead engine number, direction, and 
engineer’s name.) 

In so finding for the Claimant in this case, we must, however, make one thing 
perfectly clear. We in no \vay mitigate substantial prior arbitral authority which hasp 
consistently sustained the right of railroad Carriers to hold conductors and engineers~ 
join@ responsible for the safe operation of their trains. We are merely of the opinion 
that, in this case. Claimant satistied that obligation and acted in good faith when he 
addressed Conductor Harrison with specific regard to their authority to enter the Kosse 
Block, and was given verbal and written evidence by him that permission to do so had 
been granted by the.dispatcher. 

Accordingly. Carrier is directed to remove the Level 4 30-day actual suspension 
and all references to this incident from Claimant’s service record, and compensate him for 
any and all time lost as a result of that discipline. 

The issue before this Board: 

IVas Carrier justified in assessing Claimant Engineer J. V. 
Rogers discipline of 30 days actual suspension in connection with his 
alleged violation of Rules 16.1, 16.2, and 16.2a on January 30, 1999 
when the train he was operating occupied- the Kosse Block without 
proper authority? 

is answered in the negative, “No.” The claim is sustained as set forth in the 
findings. 
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ORDER 

Carrier is directed to comply with this Award within thirty (30) days of the date 
indicated below. 

JJ , Chairman & Neutral Member 

-Th- 
~~ T. &I. Stone. Carrier Member 

Dated at Mount Prospect, Illinois.. July 31.1000 
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